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INdigital Database Highlights



Highlights of the new INdigital 
Database

Melissa Carpenter
Talk About It Tuesday - June 25, 2024



New Look 
to 

AL911.net

Additional resources and 
easier login access



Webinar Trainings by Amy



What is an 
MSAG? 

Master Street 
Address 

Guide



How does MSAG affect the call taker?

● Physical Address and name of 
business (if applicable)

● Responding ESN

● Responding agencies
No lat/longs are given 
for wireline calls



Advantages of new web based 
toolkit

> Filters 4 columns

> Columns Adjustable

Export MSAG

Multiple jurisdictions

User Friendly



Advantages of new web 
based toolkit

Filters

Columns Adjustable

> Export MSAG



Updating / Adding MSAG



Updating / Validating Discrepancies



Submitting Tickets by email/contact



How to get 
access to the 
new database:

This change is being made to 
increase the security, reliability, 
and the feature set of the 
functions being made available 
to you as well as move toward 
the future vision of our product 
offerings.



Questions?

INdigital
877.469.2010

support@indigital.net
1616 Directors Row,

Fort Wayne, IN 46808

Melissa Carpenter
mcarpenter@indigital.net

334.531.9152

mailto:support@indigital.net
mailto:mcarpenter@indigital.net


Requesting Access to the INdigital ALI Database

@alabama911board Alabama 9-1-1 Board @al911board al911board.com

• Fill out this form that can be downloaded from the Board website here.

• Email the completed form to database@indigital.net.

https://al911board.us6.list-manage.com/track/click?u=8faaa742bf97d72982ea4dccc&id=a6097093e4&e=17c7af1d25
mailto:database@indigital.net


Grant Cycle 10



@alabama911board Alabama 9-1-1 Board @al911board al911board.com

o Grant Cycle 10 opened last week on June 18!
– This grant cycle will be solely focused on call-handling equipment solutions (CHE) and NG911 

Recorders.  No other grant project categories will be considered during Grant Cycle 10.
– Information and the application package can be found on our website.

https://www.al911board.com/announcements/alabama-9-1-1-board-grant-program-cycle-10

o Make note of some submission and application material changes
– We will no longer require a printed copy of the application material to be submitted.
– You only need to either email a digital copy of the application to adam@al911board.com or 

place the application materials on a digital storage device and mail or hand deliver it the 
Alabama 9-1-1 Board office.

– As part of the ECD Financial Sheet, the is a requirement for both the ECD’s approved FY2024 
budget and a copy of the ECD’s Annual Required Report to the Department of Examiners.

     
    Applications are due on or before August 9, 2024

https://www.al911board.com/announcements/alabama-9-1-1-board-grant-program-cycle-10
mailto:adam@al911board.com








RFP for Teaching 
Services 
Announcement
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RFP for Teaching Services Announced!
•  Purpose and Rate 

– This request for proposal (RFP) is to contract for teaching services to be provided for 
the Alabama 9-1-1 Board (hereinafter referred to as "the Board") on an as needed 
basis at the rate of $800.00 USD per day.  (e.g. $2,400.00 USD for instruction of a 
three-day course, $4,000.00 USD for instruction a five-day course, etc.)

•   Key Dates 
– Issuance of Request for Proposals 🡪 6/25/2024
– Deadline for Proposal Responses 🡪 7/12/2024
– Contract Executed 🡪 upon approval

• Point of Contact
– Laura Ehrhart, E&O PM
– Alabama 9-1-1 Board
– ATTN:  Teaching Services
– 1 Commerce Street, Suite 620
– Montgomery, AL 36104
– laura@al911board.com
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What are we looking for?
• Scope of Services

– Deliver training and instruction to public safety telecommunicators 
and other 911 professionals as prescribed by the Board.

– Provide said training and instruction on an up to once monthly 
basis in a format agreed upon with Board staff, which may include, 
but is not limited to in-person or virtual, instructor-led training, 
hands-on training, E-training, simulations, job shadowing, and 
lectures.  

– Support the Board in all administrative duties related to teaching 
services.  

– Review, draft, and propose amendment to the Board on policies, 
rules, and legislation pertaining to teaching services provided by the 
Board.  

– Attend meetings of the Board and meet with management as 
necessary.

– Other services as needed.



@alabama911board Alabama 9-1-1 Board @al911board al911board.com

Proposal Contents
• Letter of Interest
• Resumé
• Areas of Expertise
• Qualifications

– Five or more years of experience in the public safety field.
– Three or more years of recent experience instructing in the public 

safety field.
– Possession of or ability to obtain an International Academies of 

Emergency Dispatch Emergency Telecommunicator Course 
Instructor or other certification designated by the Board within three 
months of contract start date.

• Letter of Authorization
• References



Have you had a staffing change? If 
that person is ALPST certified or 
answering 911 calls, please fill out 
this form. If that person is admin staff 
or otherwise does not answer 911 
calls, fill out this form. 

Upload, validate, 
aggregate your GIS 
data to the State office 
VEP.

STAFFING CHANGES

DEADLINES AND REMINDERS

Request for Payment for PST 
Certification submissions made by the 
10th will be paid out at the end of the 
month. Anything submitted after the 10th 
will be paid at the end of the following 
month. You can find more information on 
our website. 

PST CERTIFICATION REIMBURSEMENT

FY24 Legacy 9-1-1 Cost Reimbursement 
submissions are due by the 10th of each 
month. The new form is here.

@alabama911board Alabama 9-1-1 Board @al911board al911board.com

We can post your job openings to our website.  
Email Michelle the job description including 
closing date. 

Are you looking for a job? 
Check our website for openings.

Are you hiring? 

https://al911board.docuware.cloud/DocuWare/Forms/pst-certification-status-form?orgID=d3fa1332-46cd-479e-9b76-3097f5c11ae5
https://al911board.docuware.cloud/DocuWare/Forms/contact-update-form?orgID=d3fa1332-46cd-479e-9b76-3097f5c11ae5
https://www.al911board.com/professionals/training/alabama-public-safety-telecommunicator-certification-program
https://www.al911board.com/professionals/training/alabama-public-safety-telecommunicator-certification-program
https://www.al911board.com/professionals/ecd-legacy-9-1-1-costs-reimbursement
mailto:michelle@al911board.com?subject=We%20are%20hiring!
https://www.al911board.com/search/exclude?keys=hiring


DATAMARK VEP 
Quarterly Update

July 9

UPCOMING TALK ABOUT IT 
every 2nd & 4th TUESDAY

Twice Monthly 
Newsletter

Scan to sign up!

@alabama911board Alabama 9-1-1 Board @al911board al911board.com

July 23 

No TAIT
9-1-1 Summit Week



Questions?
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Executive Director
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Deputy Director
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UPCOMING TRAINING

2/6

3/7

4/12

APCO 9-1-1 

Wellness Summit
Atlanta, GA

APCO International

3/5
&

3/7

Preparing for Emergency 
Communication Center 

Deployments
Milton, FL

Florida TERT

APCO

Active Shooter Incidents 

for Public Safety 

Communications
Pelham, AL
Pelham 911

INFORMATION AND REGISTRATION IS ON OUR WEBSITE

Mental Health First Aid 

for

First Responders
Helena, AL

University of Alabama
City of Helena4/8-4/12

2024 
User Conference
Birmingham, AL

Alabama 9-1-1 Board

5/7

Helena, AL
Helena Police Department

APCO

Disaster Operations and the 

Communications Center

2/12

INdigital Regional Training and 

OTMCyber Cybersecurity 

Training
Montgomery, AL

Alabama 9-1-1 Board

3/28
&

3/29

ALTERT Basic 
Awareness Training

Cullman, AL
ALTERT

https://www.al911board.com/professionals/training
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